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BOARD of SUPERVISORS

May 22, 2018

Planning Commission

Attn: Jonas lonin

1650 Mission Street, Ste. 400
San Francisco, CA 94103

Dear Commissioners:
On May 15, 2018, the Real Estate Division introduced the following legislation:
File No. 180474

Ordinance amending the Planning Code by revising the Zoning Map to rezone
1650, 1660, and 1670 Mission Street, Assessor’s Parcel Block No. 3512, Lot Nos.
005, 006, and 008, from their current designation as NCT-3 (Moderate-Scale
Neighborhood Commercial Transit District) to C-3-G (Downtown General
Commercial), and to rezone 1680 Mission Street, Assessor’s Parcel Block No.
3512, Lot Nos. 009 and 010, from its current designation as P (Public) to C-3-G;
affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California
Environmental Quality Act; making findings of consistency with the General Plan,
and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1; and making
findings of public necessity, convenience, and general welfare under Planning
Code, Section 302.

The proposed ordinance is being transmitted pursuant to Planning Code, Section 302(b), for
public hearing and recommendation. The ordinance is pending before the Land Use and
Transportation Committee and will be scheduled for hearing upon receipt of your response.

Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board
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By: Erica Major, Assistant Clerk
Land Use and Transportation Committee

Not defined as a project under CEQA
Guidelines Sections 15378 and 15060(c)(2)
because it does not result in a physical

c:  John Rahaim, Director of Planning
Aaron Starr, Acting Manager of Legislative Affairs
Scott Sanchez, Zoning Administrator

Lisa Gibson, Environmental Review Officer change in the environment. No redevelopment
AnMarie Rodgers, Director of Citywide Planning is anticipated. Any future proposed project
Laura Lynch, Environmental Planning would need separate environmental  review.

Joy Navarrete, Environmental Planning
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